RE: < EXTERNAL >Re: < EXTERNAL >Lewiston- Altura School District Solar Panels
Project

Brady Boyum <bboyum@peoplesstatebank.com>
Mon 4/22/2024 1029 AM

To:Gwen Carman <gcarman@lewalt.k12.mn.us>
Cc:Julie Schreiber <jschreiber@lewaltk12.mn.us>

Hi Gwen,

We reviewed your request for the solar panels loan. We can offer a rate of 5.75% for this request as a tax
exempt loan. The bank would need to file a fixture filing mortgage on the solar panels to complete the loan
request.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks

Brady Boyum
Vice President
Ag & Commercial Loan officer

Phone: 507-534-5015

411 Main St NW
Altura, MN 55910
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To send a secure message click here.

From: Gwen Carman <gcarman@lewalt.k12.mn.us>

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 9:17 AM

To: Brady Boyum <bboyum@peoplesstatebank.com>

Cc: Julie Schreiber <jschreiber@lewalt.k12.mn.us>

Subject: < EXTERNAL >Re: < EXTERNAL >Lewiston- Altura School District Solar Panels Project

Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Brody,



